ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 17, 2016
1:41 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator M a Costello, Chair
Senator Cathy G essel, Vice Chair
Senat or Kevi n Meyer

Senator Gary Stevens

MEMBERS ABSENT
Senator Johnny Ellis
COW TTEE CALENDAR
CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NGS
Board of Veterinary Exam ners
Rachel Katherine Berngartt

Hal Cei ger
Janmes Hagee

HEARD AND HELD

Board of Marital and Fami |y Therapy
Dor ot hea Goddar d- Aguer o

HEARD AND HELD

Board of Psychol ogi sts & Psychol ogi cal Associ ate Exam ners
Al en Lee Levy
Joel W enman

HEARD AND HELD

Al aska Labor Rel ati ons Agency
Jean Marie Ward, Public Seat

HEARD AND HELD

Wr kers’ Conpensation Board

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -1- March 17, 2016



Bradl ey Austin
Sarah Loui se LaFave
Any Margaret Steele

HEARD AND HELD
Board of Barbers and Hai rdressers

M chel l e Sue Bl ack
WIllie Mae Canady

HEARD AND HELD

Board of Certified Direct-Entry M dw ves
Deborah L. Schnei der
Kat hryn Marie Roberts

HEARD AND HELD

Board of Chiropractic Exam ners
Jeffrey Ral ph Rei nhar ddt

HEARD AND HELD

Board of Dental Exam ners
M chael P. Mriarty

HEARD AND HELD

Board of Examiners in Optonetry
Panmela M Steffes

HEARD AND HELD

Board of Massage Therapists
Ron G bbs

HEARD AND HELD

Board of Nursing
Jenni fer Marie Stukey

HEARD AND HELD

Board of Pharnmacy
Ri chard Al exander Holt
Phil Dean Sanders

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 2- March 17, 2016



HEARD AND HELD

Board of Public Accountancy
Karen Brewer-Tarver

HEARD AND HELD

Board of Registration for Architects, Engineers, & Land

Surveyors
Frederick W Wallis
Catherine Mary Fritz
Colin Maynard

HEARD AND HELD

Fi sherman’ s Fund Advi sory & Appeal s Counci |
Renee Weddl e Al ward

HEARD AND HELD

Qccupational Safety & Health Revi ew Board
Keith James Mont gonery

HEARD AND HELD

Physi cal Therapy & Qccupational Therapy Board

Mari - Margaret Cel este Tydi ngco
Rut h Anne Kosti k

HEARD AND HELD

Wor kers’ Conpensati on Appeal s Conmm ssi on
James N. Rhodes

HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REQ STER
JAMVES HAGEE, DVM Appoi nt ee

Board of Veterinary Exam ners
Chugi ak, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to

Vet eri nary Exam ners.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 3-

the Board of

March 17, 2016



RACHEL KATHERI NE BERNGARTT, DVM Appoi nt ee

Board of Veterinary Exam ners

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Board of
Vet eri nary Exam ners.

HAL GEI GER, Appoi ntee

Board of Veterinary Medicine

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Board of
Vet eri nary Exam ners.

DOROTHEA GODDARD- AGUERO, Appoi nt ee

Board of Marital and Family Therapy

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Board of
Marital and Fam |y Therapy.

ALLEN LEE LEVY, Appointee

Board of Psychol ogi sts & Psychol ogi cal Associ ate Exam ners

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Board of
Psychol ogi sts & Psychol ogi cal Associ at e Exam ners.

JOEL W EMAN, PhD, Appoi ntee

Board of Psychol ogi sts & Psychol ogi cal Associ ate Exam ners

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Board of
Psychol ogi sts & Psychol ogi cal Associ at e Exam ners.

JEAN MARI E WARD, Appoi nt ee

Al aska Labor Rel ations Agency

Eagl e R ver

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Al aska Labor
Rel ati ons Agency.

BRADLEY AUSTI N, Appoi nt ee

Wor kers' Conpensati on Board

Labor seat

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Wrkers'
Conpensati on Board.

SARAH LAFAVE, Appoi nt ee

Wor kers' Conpensati on Board
Fai r banks, Al aska

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -4- March 17, 2016



PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee
Conpensati on Board.

AMY STEELE, Appoi ntee

Wor kers' Conpensati on Board

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee
Conpensati on Board.

W LLI E MAE CANADY, Appoi ntee

Board of Barbers and Hairdressers

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee
Bar bers and Hai rdressers.

M CHELLE SUE BLACK, Appoi ntee

Board of Barbers and Hairdressers

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee
Bar bers and Hairdressers

DEBORAH L. SCHNEI DER, Appoi nt ee

Board of Certified Direct-Entry M dw ves
Wasill a, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee
Certified Direct-Entry M dw ves.

KATHRYN MARI E ROBERTS, Appoi nt ee

Board of Certified Direct-Entry M dw ves
Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee
Certified Direct-Entry M dw ves.

JEFFREY RALPH REI NHARDDT, DC, Appoi ntee

Board of Chiropractic Exam ners

Sitka, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee
Chiropracti c Exam ners.

M CHAEL P. MORI ARTY, DDS, Appointee

Board of Dental Exam ners

Sewar d, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee
Dent al Exam ners.

PAMELA M STEFFES, OD, Appoi ntee
Board of Examiners in Optonetry

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 5-

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

to

the Wbrkers'

the Wrkers'

the Board of

the Board of

the Board of

the Board of

the Board of

the Board of

March 17, 2016



Sitka, Al aska
PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Board of
Exam ners in Optonetry.

RON G BBS, Appoi nt ee

Board of Massage Therapists - rural seat

Kodi ak, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Board of
Massage Ther api st s.

JENNI FER MARI E STUKEY, Appoi ntee

Board of Nursing

Wasill a, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Board of
Nur si ng.

Rl CHARD ALEXANDER HOLT, RPH, Appoi ntee

Board of Pharnacy

Wasi |l a, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Board of
Phar macy.

PH L DEAN SANDERS, Appoi ntee

Board of Pharnacy

Sol dot na, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Board of
Phar macy.

KAREN BREVER- TARVER, Appoi nt ee

Board of Public Accountancy

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Board of
Publ i ¢ Account ancy.

CATHERI NE MARY FRI TZ, Appoi ntee

Board of Registration for Architects, Engi neers, & Land
Surveyors Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Board of
Regi stration for Architects, Engineers, & Land Surveyors.

COLI N MAYNARD, Appoi ntee

Board of Regi stration for Architects, Engi neers, & Land
Surveyors

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Board of
Regi stration for Architects, Engineers, & Land Surveyors.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 6- March 17, 2016



FREDERI CK W WALLI S, Appoi nt ee

Board of Registration for Architects, Engi neers, & Land
Surveyors

Heal y, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Board of
Regi stration for Architects, Engineers, & Land Surveyors.

RENEE WEDDLE ALWARD, Appoi ntee

Fi sherman’s Fund Advi sory & Appeal s Counci l

Honer, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Fisherman’s
Fund Advi sory & Appeal s Council.

KEI TH MONGOVERY, Appointee, COccupational Safety and Health
Revi ew Board, | abor seat

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Cccupati onal
Saf ety and Heal th Revi ew Board.

RUTH KOSTI K, Appoi nt ee

Physi cal Therapy and COccupati onal Therapy Board, public nenber
Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Physical
Therapy and QOccupati onal Therapy Board.

MARI - MARGARET ( CELESTE) TYDI NGCO, Appoi nt ee

Physi cal Therapy and Occupational Therapy Board

Sitka, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Physical
Therapy and Cccupational Therapy Board.

JAVES RHODES, Appoi ntee

Wor kers' Conpensation Appeal s Conmm ssi on

Ket chi kan, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the W rkers'
Conmpensati on Appeal s Comm ssi on.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1:41: 39 PM

CHAIR M A COSTELLO call ed the Senate Labor and Commrerce Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:41 p.m Present at the call to
order were Senators G essel, Myer, and Chair Costello. Senator
Stevens arrived during the course of the neeting.

Confirmati on Hearings

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -7- March 17, 2016



1:42: 01 PM

CHAI R COSTELLO announced the business before the commttee today
is to review governor appointnents for positions on boards and
conmi ssions. She stated her intention to hear from each of the
nom nees and forward the nanes in one batch at sone |ater date,
if the commttee so w shes.

Board of Veterinary Exam ners

1:43:19 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO asked Janes Hagee to tell the conmttee about his
interest in serving on the Board of Veterinary Exam ners.

1:43: 36 PM

JAMES HAGEE, DVM Appointee, Board of Veterinary Exam ners, said
he lives in Chugiak and has been a veterinarian for 44 years.
The governor asked him to serve another term and he is pleased
to do so to work toward getting better services in rural areas
through lay and traveling veterinarians. | mproving those
services was his goal when he was first appointed to the board
four years ago and the job isn't finished.

CHAIR COSTELLO thanked M. Hagee for his past service and
interest in continuing to serve. She asked Rachel Berngartt to
tell the commttee about her interest in serving on the Board of
Vet eri nary Exam ners.

1:45: 32 PM

RACHEL KATHERI NE BERNGARTT, DVM Appointee, Board of Veterinary
Exam ners, said she has been a veterinarian in Al aska since
2002. She has been involved in a nunber of different facets of
veterinary i ncl udi ng private practice, nonprofits, and
governnment work. Her broad background and diverse interests
factor into her goal of bringing the many different perspectives
of individuals and clients to the board. She opined that there
is no better way to get things done than to participate in
gover nnent .

CHAI R COSTELLO comrent ed t hat her background is inpressive.

SENATOR G ESSEL asked if the Board of Veterinary Medicine was
her first choi ce.

DR. BERNGARTT said yes, but she also would be happy to serve on
the ot her boards she listed on her application.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 8- March 17, 2016



CHAI R COSTELLO thanked Dr. Berngartt for her time. She asked Hal
Ceiger to tell the commttee his interest in serving on the
Board of Veterinary Medicine.

1:47: 46 PM

HAL CElI GER, Appoi ntee, Board of Veterinary Medicine, said he has
lived in Juneau since 1982 and retired in 2007 from the Al aska
Department of Fish and Gane where he served as a bionetrician
and biologist. He currently has a business that is involved in
bi o-statistical consulting. He's had a long-tine interest in
veterinary issues and has been around veterinary issues in the
capacity of bionetrics, coauthoring papers on veterinary
pat hol ogy, and anesthesia of fishes. This board seened to be a
good fit.

SENATOR G ESSEL noted his first choice was the State Medical
Boar d.

MR CEIGER said he believes that the Board of Veterinary
Examners is a better fit and would be his first choice.

Board of Marital and Fam |y Therapy

1:50:18 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO asked Dorothea Goddard-Aguero to express her
interest in serving on the Board of Marital and Fam |y Therapy.

1:50: 43 PM

DOROTHEA GODDARD- AGUERO, Appointee, Board of Marital and Famly
Therapy, said she has been practicing law for 25 years and was
asked by sone marriage and famly therapists if she would
consi der serving on this board. Since 2008 she has worked with a
team of nental health professionals offering |legal services to
divorcing couples as a form of alternative dispute resolution.
There is a lot of crossover between these two professions. Al so,
marriage and famly therapists are changing the services they
offer and she could help wite the new regulations. She was
honored to be asked to serve and believes she would have a | ot
to offer the board.

CHAI R COSTELLO noted she had been a volunteer nediator for the
Al aska Court System

SENATOR G ESSEL opi ned that Ms. CGoddard- Aguero woul d be an asset
to the board.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 9- March 17, 2016



CHAI R COSTELLO t hanked Ms. Goddard-Aguero for her wllingness to
serve.

Board of Psychol ogi sts & Psychol ogi cal Associ ate Exam ners

1:53: 33 PM

CHAI R COSTELLO asked Allen Levy to express his interest in
continuing to serve on the Board of Psychol ogi sts &
Psychol ogi cal Associ ate Exam ners.

ALLEN LEE  LEVY, Appoi nt ee, Boar d of Psychol ogi sts &
Psychol ogi cal Associate Examiners, said he’s a l|lifelong Al askan
and has been a practicing psychologist since 2001. The
profession and life as an Al askan has offered hima lot and he'd
like an opportunity to give sonething back. During the past four
years the board has enacted regulation changes and nade
i nprovenents and he'd like to continue that work. Currently he
is chair and believes it's inportant he continue to serve in
order to provide stability and continuity. He noted that he has
been working with Senator Gessel on legislation to inprove
public safety regarding the practice of psychology and he'd like
to continue that work.

SENATOR G ESSEL commented that M. Levy has been an engaged,
conmtted nenber of the Board of Psychol ogists & Psychol ogi cal
Associ ate Exam ners and she plans to support his reappointnment.

CHAI R COSTELLO asked Joel Wenman to express his interest in
continuing to serve on the Board of Psychol ogi sts &
Psychol ogi cal Associ ate Exam ners.

1:56: 33 PM

JOEL W EMAN, PhD, Appoi nt ee, Board  of Psychol ogists &
Psychol ogi cal Associate Exam ners, said he has been licensed in
Al aska since 1983. In the past he has been the secretary and
president of the Alaska Psychological Association and was
elected to be the representative to the Anerican Psychol ogi cal
Association. He is currently in private practice in Anchorage
and would like to continue the board work on legislation to
protect the public.

SENATOR d ESSEL voiced support for the reappointnment of Dr.
Wiman. He is very conmitted and hard worki ng.

Al aska Labor Rel ati ons Agency

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -10- March 17, 2016



CHAIR COSTELLO asked Jean Ward to express her interest in
serving on the Al aska Labor Rel ati ons Agency.

JEAN MARI E WARD, Appointee, Al aska Labor Rel ations Agency, said
she retired in 2014 after working for nore than 36 years for the
Depart ment of Labor and Wbrkforce Devel opnent, 23.5 of which she
served as a neutral with the Al aska Labor Relations Agency.
During that tinme she learned a |ot about the Public Enploynent
Rel ations Act and believes it would be beneficial to continue to
use her know edge to benefit the citizens of Al aska. She enjoyed
her work with the agency and is very interested in this type of
I aw.

CHAI R COSTELLO wel coned Senator Stevens to the commttee.

Wor kers' Conpensati on Board

1:59: 24 PM
CHAI R COSTELLO asked Bradley Austin to express his interest in
continuing to serve on the Wrkers' Conpensati on Board.

BRADLEY AUSTIN, Appointee, Wrkers' Conpensation Board, Labor
seat, said he is the training coordinator/instructor for the
Plumbers and Pipefitters in Juneau, and is one of the |abor
board nenbers. The division asked if he would reapply and he
would like to do so to continue working on the |egislation
that's going through the process along with the associated
regul ati ons.

CHAI R COSTELLO asked Sarah LaFave to express her interest in
bei ng reappointed to serve on the Wrkers' Conpensation Boar d.

2:00: 31 PM

SARAH LAFAVE, Appointee, Wrkers' Conpensation Board, said she
works for Exclusive Paving and University Ready MXx in
Fai rbanks. She has been on the board for about six years and
initially was asked by then conmm ssioner Bishop to fill a vacant
position. She has enjoyed her tine on the board and believes
that regulation witing and adjudication of cases are equally
important. She has a lot to offer the board having been invol ved
wi th workers' conpensation for many years.

CHAI R COSTELLO noted that in 2014 the Chanber of Comrerce gave
Ms. LaFave the Volunteer of the Year award.

2:01:54 PM

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -11- March 17, 2016



CHAI R COSTELLO asked Amy Steele to express her interest in
continuing to serve on the Wrkers' Conpensati on Board.

2: 02: 06 PM

AMY STEELE, Appointee, Wrkers' Conpensation Board, said she has
been a nenber of the board since 2011 and is looking for a
reappoi ntnent. She currently is the senior clains admnistrator
for Chenega Corporation and is in charge of overseeing worker
conpensation clains for enployees, hel ping them understand their
benefits, and acting as a liaison with the insurance conpanies
and adjusters. She has experience in all 50 states and has a | ot
to bring to the table.

Board of Barbers and Hai rdressers

CHAI R COSTELLO asked WIllie Canady to express her interest in
serving on the Board of Barbers and Hairdressers.

2:04:17 PM

W LLI E MAE CANADY, Appointee, Board of Barbers and Hairdressers,
said she has lived in Anchorage 25 years and been a hairdresser
for nmost of that tine. She instructed at a beauty school for 10
years and has been a proctor. She described her interest in
giving back to the community and said that with her training and
experience, she feels she would be an asset to the board.

CHAI R COSTELLO thanked Ms. Canady for her willingness to serve.
She asked Mchelle Black to express her interest in serving on
t he Board of Barbers and Hairdressers

2:05:47 PM

M CHELLE SUE  BLACK, Appoi nt ee, Board of Bar ber s and
Hai rdressers, said she’s a Ilifelong Al askan and has been a
hai rdresser since 1989. She is a |licensed hairdresser,
instructor, barber and esthetician, and is working on a nail
license. She feels she has a |lot to contribute to the board.

CHAI R COSTELLO t hanked Ms. Black for her interest in serving.

Board of Certified Direct-Entry M dw ves

She asked Deborah Schneider to tell the commttee her interest
in continuing to serve on the five-nenber Board of Certified
Direct-Entry M dw ves.

2:07:23 PM

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -12- March 17, 2016



DEBORAH L. SCHNEI DER, Appointee, Board of Certified Direct-Entry
M dwi ves, said she’s a mdwife in Wasilla and has been |icensed
for 15 years. She has a hone birth and birth center practice and
has served on the board for the past four years. She was
recently appointed as chair and would like to continue work the
board has been doing to inprove mdw fery care in Al aska.

CHAIR COSTELLO thanked M. Schneider for her interest in
serving. She asked Kathryn Roberts to express her interest in
filling a seat that expires in March 2017 on the Board of
Certified Direct-Entry M dw ves.

2:08: 23 PM

KATHRYN MARI E ROBERTS, Appointee, Board of Certified Direct-
Entry Mdw ves, said she’s a certified nurse mdw fe and has
been practicing in Alaska for two years. Initially she worked
al ongside direct-entry mdw ves and currently practices at the
Al aska Native Medical Center. She still maintains relationships
with those direct-entry mdw ves and believes it’s inportant
that nurse mdwives and direct-entry mdw ves naintain those
relationships to provide safety and good care for Al askan wonen
who want mdw fery care. She noted that Al aska sets an exanple
in the nation for mdw fery care, particularly direct-entry. She
is excited to be part of the profession.

CHAI R COSTELLO t hanked Ms. Roberts for her willingness to serve.

Board of Chiropractic Exam ners

CHAI R COSTELLO asked Jeffrey Reinharddt to express his interest
in serving on the five-nmenber Board of Chiropractic Exam ners.

2:10: 26 PM

JEFFREY RALPH REI NHARDDT, DC, Appointee, Board of Chiropractic
Exam ners, said he’'s been a practicing chiropractic physician in
excess of 30 years, the last five of which have been in Al aska.
Col | eagues encouraged himto apply for this position due to his
di verse experience and tine in practice. He |ooks forward to
serving and ensuring that the profession provides services that
protect the public.

CHAIR COSTELLO thanked Dr. Rei nharddt for his interest in
serving.

Board of Dental Exam ners

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -13- March 17, 2016



CHAI R COSTELLO asked M chael Mriarty to express his interest in
serving on the nine-nmenber Board of Dental Exam ners.

2:12: 39 PM

M CHAEL P. MORI ARTY, DDS, Appointee, Board of Dental Exam ners,
said he’s been a general dentist in Seward since 1991. He has
served the dental comunity on the state and national |[evel
through state societies and is currently on the Wstern Region
Exam ning Board. The State Dental Society asked if they could
put his nanme forward and he was honored to be considered. He
would like to give back to the profession, help maintain it to
t he hi ghest professional standard, and protect the public.

CHAI R COSTELLO thanked Dr. Mriarty for his comm tnent.

Board of Exam ners in Optonetry

CHAI R COSTELLO asked Panela Steffes to express her interest in
serving on the Board of Exam ners in Optonetry.

2:13:43 PM

PAMVELA M STEFFES, 0D, Appoint ee, Board of Examiners in
Optonetry, said she works at the Southeast Alaska Regional
Heal t h Consortium (SEARHC) and has worked her entire career as a
hospi tal -based optonetrist. She travels for SEARHC to provide
eye care to renote comunities in Southeast. She enjoys caring
for patients but also feels it’'s her responsibility to ensure
the profession maintains the highest of standards. In the past
she served on National Indian Health Service commttees
provi di ng advice and consultation for f eder al service
optonetrists throughout the U S and developing position
statenents and recommendations that mnade their way to the
Surgeon General. She also serves as an extern site for the
education of optonmetry students. Utimtely, she is interested
in serving because she is conmmtted to public service both
professionally and personally. Now that she has conpleted her
national service, she would |ike the opportunity to work wth
the state board.

CHAI R COSTELLO commented that Dr. Steffes has an inpressive
resumne.

Board of Massage Therapists

CHAIR COSTELLO asked Ron Gbbs to express his interest in
continuing to serve on the Board of Massage Therapi sts.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -14- March 17, 2016



2:15:23 PM

RON G BBS, Appointee, Board of Massage Therapists, rural seat,
said he has lived in Kodiak for 37 years, 25 as a teacher and 12
as a massage therapist. This board was established |ast year and
there's a lot to do between witing regulations and follow ng
the legislative changes. He was appointed as a rural
representative and he’d like to continue with what he's been
doing; it's an exciting process.

CHAI R COSTELLO thanked M. G bbs for his interest in serving.

Board of Nursing

CHAI R COSTELLO asked Jennifer Stukey to express her interest in
serving on the seven-nenber Board of Nursing.

2:17:00 PM

JENNI FER MARI E STUKEY, Appointee, Board of Nursing, said she has
been a licensed practical nurse for nearly 16 years, 13 years of
whi ch have been spent working in a narcotics drug treatnent
center in Anchorage. She has also worked for the internationa
Conmi ssion on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities. Her
specialties are detoxification, nostly heroin, and treatnent of
pregnant heroin addicts. She enjoys working with regul ati ons and
ensuring a high standard of care. She works with nurses at the
hospital to ensure that her substance abuse patients are treated
with dignity and respect. She wants to take her experience to
the Board of Nursing to help inprove patient care in other areas
of Al aska.

CHAI R COSTELLO t hanked Ms. Stukey for her passion and taking the
time to nake hersel f avail abl e.

Board of Pharnacy

CHAI R COSTELLO asked Richard Holt to express his interest in
serving on the Board of Pharmacy.

2:19: 06 PM

Rl CHARD ALEXANDER HOLT, RPH, Appointee, Board of Pharmacy, said
he’s been a practicing pharnmacist in Alaska since 2011 and
oversees the operations of nine pharmacies for a retail chain.
He has a strong passion for patient care and conpliance wth
regulations as it relates to pharmacy practice. He descri bed
recent legislation relating to pharmacy and expressed excitenent
about bringing his perspective to the Board of Pharnacy.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 15- March 17, 2016



CHAI R COSTELLO thanked Dr. Holt for his conmtnment to service.
She asked Phil Sanders to express his interest in serving on the
Board of Pharnmacy.

2:20:17 PM

PH L DEAN SANDERS, Appointee, Board of Pharmacy, said he’'s been
practicing pharmacy in Alaska since 1983. The state and
prof ession have been good to him and his famly and he | ooks
forward to giving back sonme of that good will. He has been the
director of pharnmacy at Central Peninsula General Hospital for
the past 19 years. He has enjoyed working with the board in the
past and appreciates the opportunity to serve. He thanked the
committee for its consideration.

CHAI R COSTELLO t hanked Dr. Sanders for making hinsel f avail abl e.

Board of Public Accountancy

CHAI R COSTELLO asked Karen Brewer-Tarver to express her interest
in a reappointnent to the seven-nenber Board of Public
Account ancy.

2:21: 44 PM
KAREN BREVER- TARVER, Appointee, Board of Public Accountancy,
said she has been a certified public accountant (CPA) I|icensed

in Alaska since 1999. She has been on the board for the past
four years, one as chair. The board has been working on a
conprehensive review of the statutes and regul ations, conparing
these to other licensing jurisdictions for CPAs. She hopes to
continue this work. Being a CPA has been a good career choice
and she wants to ensure that the profession upholds high
standards for a CPA |icense.

CHAI R COSTELLO thanked Ms. Brewer-Tarver for her interest in
serving on the Board of Public Accountancy.

Board of Registration for Architects, Engineers, & Land
Surveyors

CHAI R COSTELLO asked Catherine Fritz to tell the conmittee her
interest in serving on the 11-nmenber Board of Registration for
Architects, Engineers, & Land Surveyors.

2:23:27 PM

CATHERINE MARY FRITZ, Appointee, Board of Registration for
Architects, Engineers, & Land Surveyors, said she is an
architect who lives and practices in Juneau. She has a |ong

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -16- March 17, 2016



career in public service. She retired from the public sector
several years ago and began work as a private consultant. A |ot
of her wrk has been in project nmanagenent and she has
experience working collaboratively with different disciplines.
She believes her expertise will be valuable to the board and she
| ooks forward to serving, if confirned.

CHAI R COSTELLO thanked Ms. Fritz. She asked Colin Mynard to
express his interest in serving on the Board of Registration for
Architects, Engineers, & Land Surveyors.

2:24: 48 PM

COLI N MAYNARD, Appointee, Board of Registration for Architects,
Engi neers, & Land Surveyors, said he is a licensed civil and
structural engineer and has been involved in the activities of
this board for about 25 years. He has been on the board for the
past four years, currently as chair, and nuch of the work has
centered on regulation projects. Sone of these projects are
continuing and the board has a sunset next year so he would |ike
to continue the work.

CHAIR COSTELLO thanked M. Maynard for his |eadership and
interest in serving. She asked Frederick Wallis to express his
interest in serving on the Board of Registration for Architects,
Engi neers, & Land Surveyors.

2:25:46 PM

FREDERICK W  WALLIS, Appointee, Board of Registration for
Architects, Engineers, & Land Surveyors, said he is from Healy
and a second generation mning engineer from the University of
Al aska, Fairbanks. He was previously registered as an engineer
in Canada and for the past 18 years he's been registered in
Al aska. He would like to bring his experience with a diverse
interest in mning to the board.

CHAI R COSTELLO thanked M. Wallis for his interest in serving
t he state.

Fi sherman’ s Fund Advi sory & Appeal s Counci

CHAI R COSTELLO asked Renee Alward to express her interest in
serving on the six-nenber Fisherman’s Fund Advisory & Appeals
Counci | .

2:27:05 PM
RENEE WEDDLE ALWARD, Appointee, Fisherman’s Fund Advisory &
Appeal s Council, said she has worked both with fishernen and in

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -17- March 17, 2016



the nmedical field and now has tinme to contribute to the industry
to which her famly is commtted. She reviewed her experience
and sai d she believes she would be an asset to the board.

CHAI R COSTELLO noted the letter of support for her appointnent
fromthe United Fishernmen of Alaska. She thanked Ms. Alward for
her interest in serving.

2:29: 00 PM
At ease

Cccupational Safety and Heal th Revi ew Board

2:29:16 PM

CHAI R COSTELLO reconvened the neeting and asked Keith Mntgonery
to express his interest in serving on the GCccupational Safety
and Heal th Revi ew Boar d.

KEI TH MONGOVERY, Appointee, Occupational Safety and Health
Revi ew Board, |abor seat, said he cane to Al aska when he was in
the Arny and has lived here for 35 years. He has worked in nmany
industries, the past 19 years in construction. He received a
t wo-year degree fromthe University of Al aska, Anchorage and has
taught nmany safety classes. He has an interest in making sure
that Al askans are as safe as possible and would like to be a
menber of the board.

CHAIR COSTELLO thanked M. Mntgonmery for his interest in
serving.

Physi cal Therapy and Occupati onal Therapy Board

CHAIR COSTELLO asked Ruth Kostik to express her interest in
serving on the seven-nenber Physical Therapy and Occupational
Ther apy Boar d.

RUTH KOSTI K, Appoi nt ee, Physical Therapy and Cccupationa
Therapy Board, public nenber, said she is the budget nanager at
the Departnent of Environnental Conservation. She was appointed
in 2013 and has enjoyed her time on the board. She has a history
of volunteering for nonprofits and public service is inportant
to her.

CHAI R COSTELLO thanked Ms. Kostik for being wlling to serve

She asked Mari-Margaret Tydingco to express her interest in
serving on the Physical Therapy and Cccupati onal Therapy Board.

SENATE L&C COW TTEE - 18- March 17, 2016



2:32: 36 PM

MARI - MVARGARET (CELESTE) TYDI NGCO, Appointee, Physical Therapy
and CQccupational Therapy Board, said she is an occupational
therapist and believes in its benefits. She has had an
opportunity to practice in a variety of settings, including
villages. She recently returned from Africa where she practiced
occupational therapy, but has also practiced in schools,
hospitals, and private practice. She is continuing the |ong
famly history of volunteering to help make the place she |ives
a place she wants to live. She is eager to have an opportunity
to serve the state in this capacity.

CHAIR COSTELLO thanked Ms. Tydingco for her conmtnment to
servi ce.

Wor kers’ Conpensati on Appeal s Conm ssi on

CHAI R COSTELLO asked James Rhodes to express his interest in
serving on the Wrrkers' Conpensation Appeal s Conm ssi on.

2:34:16 PM

JAMVES RHODES, Appoi nt ee, Wor ker s’ Conpensati on Appeal s
Comm ssi on, Ketchikan, Al aska shared that he served on the
comm ssion as a fornmer conm ssioner. He said the conm ssion has
value in reviewing board cases and potentially taking sonme of
the load off the state suprene court.

CHAI R COSTELLO thanked M. Rhodes for being willing to serve and
the Governor for the appointnments to ensure that the positions
are fill ed.

2:35:59 PM

There being no further business to cone before the conmttee
Chair Costello adjourned the Senate Labor and Commrerce Standing
Commttee neeting at 2:35 p. m

SENATE L&C COW TTEE -19- March 17, 2016



